WEAVER’S LODGE OR MIDDLE LODGE
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Middle Lodge, which was called Weaver’s Lodge on the 1851 census, lay on the western side of the main Penllergare drive approximately mid-way between Cadle village and the mansion. Little now remains as it has been demolished. The location of the building is rather unusual, as there would seem to be no call for a lodge at this point. This, and the name Weaver’s Lodge, suggests a pre-existing building that was converted to a lodge when the drive was constructed in 1833 by John Dillwyn Llewelyn. A photograph of c. 1852 by John Dillwyn Llewelyn  considered to be the lodge shows a building in the Penllergare Estate style – stone-built with carved wooden bargeboards and a dressed stone chimney. The architect was probably Edward Haycock who Llewelyn employed at Penllergare. 

The site of this building is now very overgrown and its plan difficult to determine. The lodge had been constructed in a hollow or terrace cut into a steep slope. Walls of stone and brick stand to about 1.5m high. Dressed sandstone blocks of window and door mouldings are scattered around. 

Sources: Ordnance Survey 1:2500 maps 1877, 1898, 1916 and 1936; Ordnance Survey 2” to 1 mile surveyors’ sketch map, 1813; R Morris 1999, Penllergare A Victorian Paradise
